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14

THE WHITE HOUSE rofeg My M pKe s

WASHINGTON /9/5‘4émc//
QNPLAQSTFIED WITH October 28, 1981
g ACHMENT '

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN £

SUBJECT: Huang Hua Visit

Attached is additional information on the Huang Hua visit
which was received after we had submitted the briefing
papers to you. I have sent it directly to you without
staffing. If we have any comments on it, I will pass
them to you before your meeting.
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Huang Hua: E. cvbody i very tired,. lly thos ]
from 1e Tar IZzst who had to endure a 1l2-hour time difference.

The Secretarv: It has been terrible. BAs a result, when people
negotiate, terzers are short and people are nervous.

{ ivering prepared talking points) The day before

& » Zhao met with President Reagan and & ing their
meeting the Tremier talked about ttr overall world strategic
picture anéd Sino-US relations, which are a guestion clearly

related to tl global strategic situation. China alwavs considers
and handles Sinc-US relations from an overall global perspective.
Zhao gave & detailed exposition of our nine-point proposal for

the peaceful ssttlement of the Tailwan question. He emphasized

this was put Zforward only after careful thoucht. In putting it
forward, we not only have in mind the peaceful unificat on of
China, but also how to serve Sino-US relations and help the
strategic pattern of united struggle against hegemonism. Finally,
"zhao pointeé out that due to our efforts, new circumstances have

¢ 2r_ 3:d surrounding the Taiwan guestion. Now is the best time

for the US to remove the danger to Sino-US re! tions, a danger createl
by US ax ; salss to Taiwan. Because he was presseé for time,

Zhao said ther=s were several important points he did not manage

to tell the President personally. During the meeting the President
and Zhao acgreed that Huang would convey this to the Secretary and
the Secretary was requested to pass it on to the President. The
following is what Zhao would have said:

Hvang Hua:
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We understand that US arms sales to Taiwan are a problem
left over by historv and the US ne is a certain amount of time
to settle such a problem. Since the establishment of diplomatic
relations, w2 =ave besen awaiting for three vears a solution by
the US. Howevar, the problem remains as it used to be. The
Chinese have ctztience. However, the Chinese cannot be expected
to tolerate thz present state of affairs indefinitely. If the
US takes advantage of the present favorable circumstances and

Sino-US relations created by arms sales to Taiwan from a sincere
wish to safecuz2rd relations, we are prepared to give the US some
more time. China will not chance its position of firm opposition
to the sale of anv weapons to Taiwan. Any flexibility for our
part can only De built on the following premises:

guantity.
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s very frankly that

time period its arms sales will be reduzed

corrpletely stop in the end. Then Zhao cstztes

this is the maximum limit of tolerance wz can exercise. If
acc

anything exceeds that 1i it, it will be un eptable to the Chinese
people. Zhao particularly wants r» to poir out that our position
has k¢ 1 framed in the spirit of maintzirinc and promoting US-
Chinese relations. We hope Reagan will completely understand

and consider our position. That is what I wish to convey to you
and what Zhao would have said during the meeting. I hope tc get

a response from your side when I visit Washington.

=

The Secrstarv: I undersianéd comrletely the nature of your state-

ment. While we will discuss it in Washingion, I would like to

say a few words now. First, I want you to know that this was the
first Iime that President Reagan had heard the full nature of vour
peace initiative addressed to the Taiwan authorities. Since I
have »>oken to the President about this, I can sayv on his 1alf
that we hail your strategic cdecision. We weslcome your declaration
that peaceful reunification is now your "st szdfast policy." We

earnestly hope you and your Taiwan counterzarts can overcome
past differences and establish a climate of trust through which

peaceful resolution can be achieved. We have always considered
this qu stion a matter to be resolved by the parties ct :cerned.
Nevertheless, we are sensitive to your concerns that tl! US do
nothing to harm tI@ prospects for a peaceful resolution. Since
the Shanghai Communigue, we have supported a peaceful resolution of
the Taiwan question. o

Tonight, even before assessing the content of vour statements,

I can assure vou we will take noc stevs contrary to the position I
have just outlinecé. This will applv to all we will dc, including
arms and airplane sales. On that issue, our discussions have be2n
increasingly specific since my trip to Beijing. We have listened
to your concerns ancé believe our actions more than respond tc
your concerns. 1981 will show a far, far lower level ¢~ arms
sales than any other vear since normalization becan. At the
same time, we have never deviated in our discussions frowx the
position that we :2el obligated to continue the provision of
defensive items to Taiwan. But we have emphasized that such
sales will be selective and at all times defensive in nature.

"

but "understandinc” -- 1t can pose complications. We have received
repeated warnings ané noted repeated discussions with other nations
by oudr Chinese friends highlighting drastic alternatives.. I

woulcd be less than frank if I &id not state that this is very

disturbing to me perscnally. I spoke with complete f{ranr:ness
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